MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2015-2016 held on 03.11.2015 at 10.30 a.m. at Room no.217, 2nd floor, Mantralaya Annexe, Mumbai-400 032.

.....

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 03.11.2015. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

Chairperson

Smt. Malini Shankar,
 Addl. Chief Secretary, Environment Dept.,
 Government of Maharashtra and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. Dr. P. Anbalagan Member

Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai

3. Shri. P. Y. Neve, Member Representative (environment Section), MIDC, Mumbai

4. Shri. P. K. Mirashe Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Shri. Gautam Chatterjee, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai, Shri Rakesh Kumar, Scientist & Head, NEERI, Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officers of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Joint Director (APC), MPCB, Mumbai.
- 2. Joint Director (WPC), MPCB, Mumbai.
- 3. Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai,

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of 7th & 8th Consent Appraisal Committee meeting held on 06.10.2015 & 09.10.2015 circulated vide letter no. BO/CAC-Cell/TB/B-4385 dtd.14.10.2015 & BO/CAC-Cell/TB/B-4422 dtd.16.10.2015 respectively were confirmed

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no. 20 & 21) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	(Book-let no. 20)			
	Fresh			
1	M/s. Mahatma Sugar & Power Ltd., Dinkar Nagar, At Post Jamni, Tal. Seloo, Dist. Wardha.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar & 15 MW Co-gen by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees of Rs. 66,790/for three months. Consent draft placed in the agenda is approved with the above condition (s).

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
2	M/s. Chopda SSK Ltd., G. No. 342, At Chahardi, Chopda, Tal. Chopda, Dist. Jalgaon.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of stack are exceeding the limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh and extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh. 4. BG of Rs. 2 Lakh obtained towards provision of adequate stack height is to be forfeited as Industry has not increased stack height from 40 mtrs. to 65 mtrs. in stipulated time period. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 4 Lakh towards increase the stack height from 40 to 65 mtrs. within 3 month period. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees for 3 months.
3	M/s. Utopian Sugars Pvt. Ltd., A/p- Kacharewadi, Tal. Mangalwedha, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD sugar & 14.8 MW Co-gen by imposing

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 following conditions - Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. BG Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of trade effluent & stack are exceeding the limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh and extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
4	M/s. Baramati Agro Ltd., Setphalgade, Ta. Indapur, Dist. Pune.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4500 TCD sugar & 20 MW Co-gen by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems. 4. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 15 Lakh submitted towards up-

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				gradation of ETP for monitoring purpose.
5	M/s. Bhima SSK Ltd., Takli, A/p - Takli Sikandar, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions - Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. BG Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of trade effluent & stack are exceeding the limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, and extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
6	M/s. Shreenath Mhaskoba SSK Ltd., Petethan, Post - Rahu, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar & 10 MW Co-gen by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				3. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS result of trade effluent collected on 24.11.2014 is exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 4 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 6 Lakh.
7	M/s. Shri Dnyaneshwar SSK Ltd., Po. Bhende SK, Tal. Newasa, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 6000 TCD and 21 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems. 4. Industry shall not operate and discard the existing Boiler Nos. MR-9977 and 9978.
8	M/s. Sanjivani (Takli) SSK Ltd., A/p - Sahajanandnagar, Post - Shingnapur, Tal. Kopergaon, Dist.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-gen plant by imposing the following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Ahmednagar.			issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS result of trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
9	M/s. Vikas SSK Ltd., Vaishalinagar, Nivli, Tal. & Dist. Latur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.
10	M/s. KGS Sugar And Infra Corporetion Ltd., At - Pimpalgaon (Nipani), Tai -	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4000 TCD & 14 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Niphad, Dist - Nashik			 Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lkah submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.
11	M/s. Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd., A/p- Vihal, Tal. Karmala, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS result of trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
12	M/s. Fabtech Sugar Pvt. Ltd., G. No. 644 to 649, 651 A/p - Nandur, Tal. Mangalwedha, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 5000 TCD & 30 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS result of trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh. It was also decided to release BGs of Rs. 1 Lakh, 10 Lakh & 10000/- obtained towards installation of flow meter, separate primary ETP & submission of plans for ash disposal respectively as industry has complied these conditions as reported of SRO.
13	M/s. Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., At Post Anandgaon (Sarni), Tal. Kaij, Dist. Beed.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3200 TCD & 10 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 4. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS result of trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
14	M/s. Shradda Energy & Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly known as Maa Bageshwari Sugar Unit), G. No. 74 to 77, Warphal Tq. Partur, Dist - Jalna.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. 4. It was decided to forfeit the existing BG of Rs. 3 Lakh submitted towards

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				increase stack height as industry has not increased the stack height in stipulated time period and obtain top up BG of Rs. 6 lakh for compliance of the same. 5. Industry shall increase the stack height as per the previous consent condition within three months.
15	M/s. Sant Muktai Sugar & Energy Ltd., G. No. 308 to 311, 345, 347 at Ghodasgaon, Tal. Muktainagar, Dist. Jalgoan.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh. 4. Industry shall upgrade the existing APC system within 04 months and extend the existing Bg of Rs. 12 lakh for the period upto 30.11.2016.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
16	M/s. Baliraja Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., At - Kanadkhed, Tal. Purna, Dist. Parbhani.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD & 15 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
17	M/s. Sahakar Maharshi Shankarrao Mohite Patil SSK Ltd., A/p - Shankarnagar, Tal. Malshiras, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 7500 TCD & 33 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. It was decided to release BGs of Rs. 1

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Lakh, 10 Lakh & 10 Lakh obtained towards installation of flow meter, upgradation of ETP, provision of separate primary ETP respectively as industry has complied these conditions as per reported by SRO.
18	M/s. Olam Agro India Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly known as Hemrus Technologies Ltd.), G. No. 76, Chennatti Village Rajgoli Khurd, Tal. Chandgad, Dist. Kolhapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4800 TCD & 25 MW Co-gen plant with change in name from M/s. Hemrus Technologies Ltd. to M/s. Olam Agro India Pvt. Ltd. By imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Trade effluent generated from co-gen plant 392 CMD shall be 100% recycle in the process. 4. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 8 Lakh.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
19	M/s. Shri Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., S. No. 231/232, At - Rajewadi, Post - Atpadi, Tal. Atpadi, Dist. Sangli.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
20	M/s. Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd., A/p- Lavangi, Tal. Mangalwedha, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				3. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 8 Lakh.
21	M/s. Lokmangal Sugar Ethanol & Co-gen Ind. At Bhandarkavthe, Tal. South Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 15 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system.
22	M/s. Majalgaon SSK Ltd., Sundernagar, Telgaon, Tal. Majalgaon, Dist. Beed.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 5000 TCD & 22 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, towards O & M of pollution control system.
23	M/s. NSL Sugar Ltd., Unit III (Formerly known as Jay Mahesh Sugar Industries Ltd.), G. No. 85/86, Pawarwadi, Tal. Majalgaon, Dist. Beed.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 7000 TCD & 30 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, towards O & M of pollution control system.
24	M/s. Sahkarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat SSK Ltd., Amritnagar, Tal.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD by imposing following conditions.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar.			 Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
25	M/s. Vitthalrao Shinde SSK Ltd., A/p - Gangamainagar, Tal. Madha, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 8500 TCD & 30.5 Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. It was decided to release BGs of Rs. 1 Lakh, Rs. 10 Lakh, Rs. 2 Lakh, Rs. 8 Lakh & Rs.10000/- obtained towards installation of flow meter, separate primary ETP, provision of adequate stack height, provision of ESP/Wet scrubber & submission of plan for ash

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				disposal respectively as industry has complied these conditions as per reported by SRO.
26	M/s. Kranti Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., A/p - Kudal, Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangli.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4000 TCD & 13 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
27	M/s. Sonhira SSK Ltd., Mohanrao Kadam Nagar, A/p- Wangi, Tal. Kadegaon, Dsit. Sangli.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 22MW Co-gen plant by imposing following condition Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 4. Industry shall submit Board Resolution from company Board within one month, towards installed new boiler of 10 TPH without obtaining consent to establish & operate from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh. 5. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
28	M/s. Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka SSK Ltd., Sadashivnagar, Hamidwada, Tal. Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4000 TCD & 15 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2 Lakh out of 5 Lakh

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 4 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 3 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7 Lakh.
29	M/s. Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd., Sr. No. 69, SonariTal. Paranda, Dist. Osmanabad.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD & 14.5 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, towards O & M of pollution control system.
30	M/s. Vitthal Corporation Pvt. Ltd., A/p- Mhaisgaon, Tal. Madha, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 15 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				 Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 4 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 6 Lakh.
31	M/s. Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd., (Unit DRK Panchganga SSK Ltd.), Ganganagar, Ichalkaranji, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 5000 TCD & 30 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.
32	M/s. Jaywant Sugars Ltd., S. No. 83 to 90/92 / 95/ 98	Approved	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 10

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	& 99, A/p - Dhawarwadi, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara.	Renewal		 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.
33	M/s. Shree Shankar SSK Ltd., A/p - Sadashiv Nagar, Tal. Malshiras, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 20 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 9 Lakh obtain towards to reduce waste water generation to 100 litrs per ton of crushing. 4. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh obtained towards ETP up-gradation for monitoring performance. 5. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 4 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 6 Lakh.
				It was also decided to release the BG of Rs. 1 Lakh, Rs. 10 Lakh, Rs. 5 Lakh, Rs. 2 Lakh & Rs. 8 Lakh obtained towards installation of flow meter, provision of separate primary ETP, provision of covering of effluent collection systems, provision of adequate land for disposal & provision of ESP/wet scrubber respectively as industry has complied these conditions reported by SRO
34	M/s. Sahkar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale SSK Ltd., Chandrabhaganagar, A/p - Bhalwani, Tal. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 4 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 6 Lakh. It was decided to release the existing
				BG of Rs. 1 Lakh & Rs. 8 Lakh obtained towards installation of flow meter & provision of ESP/wet scrubber respectively as industry has complied these conditions reported by SRO.
35	M/s. Manjara SSK Ltd., A/p - Vilas Nagar, Village Chincholiarowadi, Tal. & Dist. Latur.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 18 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, towards O & M of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
36	M/s. Lokmangal Mauli Industries Ltd., Sr. No. 67, 68, 69, 70 & 80, village Lihara (khurd), Tal. Lohara, Dist. Osmanabad.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 6000 TCD & 30 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh.
37	M/s. Baramati Agro Ltd., Kannad, Tal. Kannad, Dist. Aurangabad.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 4500 TCD & 14.75 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. It was decided to extend the existing BG of Rs. 9 Lakh obtain towards

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				reduction of waste water generation up to 100 liters of cane crushed per ton for monitoring purpose. 4. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 7.5 Lakh
38	M/s. Samrudhi Sugar Ltd., G. No. 122, 123 & 173, Devi Dahegaon, Tal. Ghansawangi, Dist. Jalna.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 14 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, towards O & M of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
39	M/s. Shree Someshwar SSK Ltd., Someshwar Nagar, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 8 Lakh
40	M/s. Green Power Sugars Ltd., A/p - Gopuj, Tal. Khatav, Dist. Satara.	Approved Renewal (with increased CI)	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increased CI for 3500 TCD & 15 MW co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall provide 15 days storage tank for treated effluent

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				within 2 months & submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh to ensure compliance of the same. 4. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 9 Lakh obtain towards reduction of waste water generation up to 100 liters of cane crushed per ton for monitoring purpose. It was decided to release the existing BG of Rs. 1 Lakh obtained towards installation of flow meter as industry has complied the same.
41	M/s. Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Pvt. Ltd., Vijay nagar, Makni, Tal. Gangakhed, Dist. Parbhani.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 6000 TCD & 30 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				control system will be 8 Lakh
42	M/s. Mohanrao Shinde SSK Ltd., Mohannagar, A/p - Arag, Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD & 15 MW Co-gen plant by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall provide 15 days storage tank for treated effluent within 2 months & submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh to ensure compliance of the same. 4. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 5 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent & stack results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of pollution control system will be 8 Lakh
43	M/s. Pad. Dr. V. V. Patil SSK Ltd., Pravaranagar, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 4000 TCD sugar by imposing following conditions – 1. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of 5 Lakh

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results of trade effluent are exceeding the limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 2 Lakh & extend remaining BG of Rs. 4 Lakh hence total BG of Rs. 6 Lakh will be for O & M of pollution control systems. 2. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 3. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB.
44	M/s. Natural Sugar & Allied Industries, Sainagar, A/p - Ranjani, Tal. & Dist. Osmanabad.	Not approved Renewal		It was decided to keep these case in abeyance and call for personal hearing before Member Secretary on 09.11.2015 due to various non
45	M/s. Venkatesh Krupa Sugar Mills Ltd., A/p- Jategaon BK, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Not approved Renewal		compliances reported by SRO. Member Secretary/Chairperson is authorized to take the decision regarding renewal of consent to operate based on the personal hearing minutes.
46	M/s. Ashok SSK Ltd., At- Ashoknagar, Post - Karegaon Factory, Tal. Shreerampur, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Not approved Renewal		

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
47	M/s. Shree Vitthal SSK LTd., Murum, Tal. Omerga, Dist. Latur.	Not approved Renewal			
48	M/s. Raosahebdada Pawar Ghodganga SSK Ltd., At Post Raosaheb Nagar, Nhavare, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Not approved Renewal			
49	M/s. Shree Pandurang SSK Ltd., Shreepur, Tal. Malshirur, Dist. Solapur.	Not approved Renewal			
50	M/s. Shree Chhatrapati Sahu SSK Ltd., Kagale, Tal. Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	Not approved Renewal			
51	M/s. Rena SSK Ltd., Village Niwada, Renapur, Tal. & Dist. Latur.	Not approved Renewal			
52	M/s. Kancheshwar Sugar Ltd., A/P- Mangrul, Tal. Tuljapur, Dist. Osmanabad.	Not approved Renewal			
53	M/s. Ajinkyatara SSK Ltd., At Post Shahunagar Shendre, Tal. & Dist. Satara.	Not approved Renewal			
54	M/s. Siddheshwar SSK Ltd., Post - Tikekarwadi, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	Not approved Renewal			
Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
	(Book-let no. 21)				

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Fresh			
1	Swaraj India Agro Ltd., G. No. 332, Upslave, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	Approved Renewal with enhance capacity of Co- gen from 14 MW to 19.5 MW	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD sugar & enhance capacity of Co-gen from 14 MW to 19.5 MW by obtaining additional fees towards Consent to Establish for additional Co-gen capacity i.e. 5.5 MW by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall comply the conditions of EC granted by SEAC vide dtd. 01.04.2015. Consent shall be issued after obtaining BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
2	Kukadi SSK Ltd., At Post Pimpalgaon, Pisa, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion of Sugar, & Renewal of Consent to Operate of Sugar & Co-gen alongwith	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of 1000 TCD Sugar along with amalgamation of Renewal of existing Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		amalgamation)		 Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control systems. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh submitted for upgradation of ETP to monitor the performance. Consent shall be issued after obtaining affidavit stating that total BUA is less than 20000 sqr. Mtr., as per the condition of Consent to Establish for expansion. Consent draft placed in the agenda is approved with the above condition (s).
3	Shri. Datta Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana, (Unit of Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd.) Asurle Porle Tal. Panhala, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion of Sugar, & Renewal of Consent to Operate of Sugar & Co-gen alongwith amalgamation)	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of 2700 TCD Sugar unit & 15.50 MW Co-gen along with amalgamation of Renewal of Consent to Operate of existing 4800 TCD sugar & 14.5 MW Co-gen unit imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 20 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control systems. 4. Industry shall comply the conditions of EC granted by MoEF vide dtd. 04.02.2015.
4	Shri Ambalika Sugar Pvt. Ltd., Ambalika Nagar Jagdamba Factory, Tal. Karjat,Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved Plain Renewal Not Approved 1st Operate (Expansion of Sugar, Co-gen)	31.07.2016	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of 4200 TCD Sugar & Co-gen from 15 to 23 MW as industry has enhanced the capacity of Co-gen from 15 MW to 23 MW without obtaining Consent from the Board. It was also decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate for 3300 TCD sugar & 15 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB.
				 Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & m of pollution control systems. Industry shall not operate existing boilers having capacity 32 TPH (2 nos.) as adequate APC system is not

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				provided. Consent shall be issued after submission of BGs imposed in previous Consent conditions.
5	Siddhanath Sugar Mills Ltd., A/p. Thirhe, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion of sugar, Co-gen & Renewal of C to O of Sugar, Co-gen alongwith amalgamation)	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of 3500 TCD Sugar & 14 MW Co-gen unit along with amalgamation of Renewal of Consent to Operate of existing 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 9 Lakh & 10 Lakh submitted towards reduction in waste water generation to 100 litrs per ton of cane crushed & up-gradation of ETP as per the previous consented granted vide dtd. 03.02.2014 for monitoring purpose. 4. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeit as JVS results are exceeding the Consent limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				same. 5. Industry shall comply the conditions of EC granted by SEAC vide dtd. 17.04.2015.
				It was also decided to release the existing BG of Rs. 1 Lakh, 10 Lakh & 10 Lakh which are obtained towards installation of flow meter at inlet of ETP, provision of separate primary ETP for DM plant effluent & cooling water & compliance of C to E conditions as industry has complied the same as reported by SRO. Consent draft placed in the agenda is approved with the above condition (s).
6	Matoshri Laxmi Sugar & Co-generation Industries Ltd., A/p. Rudrewadi, Tal. Akkalkot, Dist. Solapur	Not approved Renewal		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate due to following non-compliances 1. Industry has failed to provide ESP/wet scrubber/ Bag filter within stipulated time period. 2. Industry has failed to provide flow meter at inlet of ETP within stipulated time period. 3. Industry has failed to provide separate primary ETP for DM plant & cooling effluent within stipulated time period. 4. Industry has failed to submit Board Resolution as per previous Consent

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				condition. 5. The JVS results of trade effluent & stack are exceeding the Consented limits. It was also decided to call for personal hearing before Member Secretary on 09.11.2015 along with action plan.
8	Lokmangal Agro Industries Ltd., G. No. 516, 517 & 520. A/p. Bibi Darpal, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur Lokmangal Agro Industries Ltd., G. No. 516, 517 & 520. A/p. Bibi Darpal, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) Approved Renewal	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of 1250 TCD sugar along with amalgamation of Renewal of consent to operate of existing 1250 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions – 1. Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. 2. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. 3. BG of Rs. 3 Lakh out of 10 Lakh obtained towards O & M of pollution control system is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 6 Lakh, hence total BG of Rs. 13 Lakh will for O & M of pollution control systems.
				Consent shall be issued after obtaining audited balance sheet for verification as CI is reduced & submit additional Consent fees if required.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
9	Shree Datta Shetkari SSK Ltd., Dattanagar, Shirol, Tal. Shriol. Dist. Kolhapur	Not approved Renewal		It was decided to issue SCN for refus of Renewal of Consent to Operate initiate legal action as industry has n complied the directions issued by the Board vide dtd. 04.04.2015 i.e. neither applied for EC nor applied for Consecond of the Board for excess crushing fro 7500 TCD to 8410 TCD & JVS result collected on 18.11.2014, 07.01.2015 07.02.2015 are exceeding the Consented limits. It was decide to keep the minutes abeyance and get the legal opinion Legal Advisor	
10	Shrigonda SSK Ltd., A/p Shrigonda Factory, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved Renewal	31.07.2016.		
11	Jaihind Sugar Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 390, A/p. Achegaon, Tal. South Solapur, Solapur	Approved 1st Operate (Sugar & Cogen)	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 3500 TCD Sugar & 14.5 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall install online monitoring system as per the directions of CPCB. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.	
	Resubmission It	tems			
13	Sahyadri SSK Ltd., Yashwant Nagar, Karad,	Approved	31.07.2016	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 7500 TCD sugar	

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
	Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara			 unit by imposing following conditions – Industry shall comply the directions issued by CPCB for online monitoring system. Consent is issued without prejudice to the directions issued and being issued by CPCB. Industry shall not operate existing boilers having capacity of 20 TPH, 20 TPH & 30 TPH until up-gradation of existing APC system by providing ESP/Wet scrubber/Bag filter. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards O & Monof pollution control system. It was also decided to release BGs of Rs. 2 laklh & 1 lakh obtained towards covering of effluent collection system to avoid ingress of bagasse & installation of flow meter at inlet of ETP as SRC has reported the compliance made by the industry. 	
	Table Item				
1	M/s. Raymond Zambaiti Cottons Ltd. Plot No. T- 1,Kagal- Hatkanangale Five Star Industrial Area, Kasaba Sangaon, Tal- Kagal, Dist -Kolhapur	renewal (with increased CI & name change)	31.01.2017	1. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increased 0 & name change for M/s. Raymon Zambaiti Cottons Ltd. to M/s Raymond Luxury Cottons Ltd be imposing following conditions. 2. Industry shall curtail the water	

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				consumption by 50% for reducing effluent till installation and commissioning of RO & MEE to achieve the 50% recycling of treated effluent. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards Operation and Maintenance of Air Pollution Control Devices to achieve emission standards. 4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 2.25 lakhs towards compliance of Hazardous Waste as per the HW (M, H & TM) Rules, 2008 such as Storage (Proper Cover, leachate collection system, not exceeding 90 days storage etc), Mode of disposal, and maintaining records. 5. Industry shall up-grade the existing air pollution control system provided to coal fired boiler by installing bag filters/wet scrubber within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 6. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh out of 10 Lakh submitted towards O & M of ETP is to be forfeited as JVS results of treated trade effluent are exceeding the consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh, & extend remaining BG of Rs. 5 Lakh, hence total BG towards O & M of ETP will be 15 Lakh.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
2	M/s. Raymond Luxury Cottons Ltd. Plot No. T- 1,Kagal- Hatkanangale, Five Star Industrial Area Kasaba Sangaon, Tal- Kagal, Dist -Kolhapur	Approved Establish for expansion	COU	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution from company Board within one month, towards started the expansion activity without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh. 2. Industry shall comply the guidelines to ensure sustainable environmental management in pursuance of Notification No S.O.3252 (E) of 22/12/2014 under EIA Notification 2006 vide O.M of MoEF dated 09.06.2015. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 4. Industry shall provide the arrangement for treated effluent recycle/reused at least 50% along with MEE for effluent generated from expansion activity
3	M/s. Yashwantrao Mohite Krishna SSK Ltd., (Distillery Unit), A/p- Rethare BK, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara.	Approved Renewal	31.08.2016	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 95 KLPD distillery by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O&M of pollution

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
				control system. 2. Industry shall not use kachha lagoons for storage of spent wash and scrapping of these lagoons shall be completed within one month period and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of the same. It was also decided to withdraw the	
				direction of closure issued to distiller division vide letter dtd. 14.05.2015. Consent shall be issued after submission of BGs above mentione BGs.	
4	Government Medical College and Hospital, Medical Square, Nagpur	Combined Consent to Operate with renewal of authorization Approved	31.03.2017	It was decided to grant combined Consent to Operate and renewal of BMW Authorization under RED category for Health Care Establishment having 1560 beds on Plot area of 79,31,839 sq.m.& Built up area of 86,723.6 sq.m. by imposing standard conditions and standard BG as: 1. BG of Rs. 1,00,000/- towards segregation and Handling of BMW as per color code etc. 2. BG of Rs. 1,00,000/- towards	
				Operation and Maintenance of STP/ETP to achieve prescribed discharge standards after provision of the same. 3. BG of Rs. 50,000 towards maintain	

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
				the records of BMW generation transportation, treatment & disponand to submit Annual Report* Form –II before 31st January every year 4. BG of Rs. 75,000/- to provision of Rs. 2,00,000/- towal provision of STP and ETP treatment of domestic effluent attrade effluent respectively. (Existing BG if any, from above shall extended) Common Consent & Authorization shall extended) Common Consent & Authorization shall extended after receipt of following: (1) Undertaking on 100 Rs. State Paper duly signed and Notarization regarding no construction carrout after 07.07.2004 and there non-applicability of EC. (2) Area statement (Plot area project and BUA school/college/hostel educational institution at Hospital).	
				Consent draft placed in the agenda is approved with above condition(s).	

В	BG regime policy			
5	BG regime for Mining and coal washery	The BG regime of coal mining was discussed in detail.		
		It was decided to approve the BG regime of coal mining by incorporating coal washery shall be install in WCL & private coal mines.		
		The approved BG regime shall be communicated to all stakeholders.		

Bank Guarantee Regime for Coal Mines:

Sr. No	Specific Condition	Compliance Period	BG imposed
Water P	ollution Aspect:		
1	Provision of sedimentation tanks of appropriate size for the mine discharge treatment with stone pitching lining / lined sedimentation tank.	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
2	Provision of Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) for the treatment of domestic effluent and reuse of water in gardening.	4-months	10.0 Lakhs
3	Regular monitoring of ground water level and quality should be carried out by establishing a network of existing wells and constructing new piezometers during mine operations.	6-monthly	2.0 Lakhs
4	Catch drain and situation ponds of appropriate size should be constructed to arrest silt and sediment flow from soil, OB and mineral dumps. Water so collected should be utilized for watering of the mine area, roads green belt developments etc.	Regular Activity	5.0 Lakhs
5	Provision of Effluent Treatment Plant (ETP) for effluent generated from workshops / vehicle washing activity & reuse of effluent in the process.	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
Air Poll	ution aspects:		

1	Mine shall install and commission coal washery / coal beneficiary Plant of adequate capacity within their own premises so as to comply with conditions laid down in MoEF notification, dt: 02/01/2014.	6 –months	25.0 Lakhs
2	Coal transportation shall be done by mechanically closed trucks. Overloading of shall be avoided to prevent spillages. 10% of total fleet available to be replaced every six month.	6-months	25.0 Lakhs
3	Coal Handling Plant (CHP) & loading / unloading area will be provided with Dust Collector and Automatic Water Sprinkler	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
4	Scientific spraying of water (Fixed & movable sprayers) on all working area, dump area, stock piles with the help of appropriate dust suppression system.	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
5	Black topped mettled roads shall be provided and well maintained to prevent dust formation	6-months	10.0 Lakhs
6	Deploying mechanised sweepers which are automated suction sweeper for cleaning the coal dust from road.	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
7	Adoption of Boswell / Bios wale technology on the road sides. Boswell is a land scape element of construction design, primarily a run off conveyance system by the sides of raod, to remove dust and emissions.	2-months	5.0 Lakhs
8	Adoption and installation of tyre wash system to minining transportation trucks at the entry / exit points of mining area.	3-months	5.0 Lakhs
9	Use of toppers/ binders / surfactants on the top surface of coal pile on trucks carrying coal on roads to minimize spillage during transportation.	3-months	5.0 Lakhs
10	Provision of continuous ambient air quality monitoring stations (CAAQMS) within mining area for AAQM monitoring as per MOEF notification dt: 16/11/2009.	4-months	5.0 Lakhs
Non Ha	zardous Waste (Solid Waste) aspect:		
1	Over burden (OB) should be stacked at earmarked dumpsites only and should not be kept active for long period. Proper terracing of OB should be carried out so that the overall slope will come down to 28 degrees. Over burden shall be disposed by way of backfilling.	Regular Activity	5.0 Lakhs
Hazardo	ous Waste Aspect:		
	Hazardous Waste (Used / Waste Oil/ cotton waste, non ferrous metal waste shall be disposed at CHWTSDF / authorized reprocess or and shall submit annual returns every year as per provisions of HW (MH & TM) Rules, 2008.	Regular Activity	5.0 Lakhs
Operati	on & Maintenance (O&M):		
L			

F	1	O & M of pollution control system so as to maintain consented standards prescribed as per Air (Prevention	Regular Activity	25.0 Lakhs
		& Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 act & HW		
		(MH&TM) Rules, 2008 and also adhering to compliance of specific / general condition of Environment		
		Clearance.		

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.